
 
ADDENDUM ONE, REVISED SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 

And 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
Date:  February 21, 2019  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christie Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel Purchasing  
 

RE:  Addendum for ITB Number 6016 OF to be opened March 1, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. Central  
 
 

Schedule of Events 
 
The State expects to adhere to the tentative procurement schedule shown below.  It should be noted, however, 
that some dates are approximate and subject to change.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State 
Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 
 

ACTIVITY DATE/TIME 
1.  State responds to written questions through ITB “Addendum” and/or 

“Amendment” to be posted to the Internet at: 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html  

February 20, 2019 
February 21, 2019 

2.  Bid opening 
Location: State Purchasing Bureau 
  1526 K Street, Suite 130 
  Lincoln, NE 68508 

February 27, 2019 
March 1, 2019 

2:00 PM 
Central Time 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation to Bid. 
The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s 
responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Would the camera function 
on the Trimble MZ7 be 
needed? 

No. 

2.   What kind of accuracy at the 
point of capture is needed? 

The ITB is hereby amended 
to read as follows: 6 inches. 

3.   Is it necessary to capture 
logmiles, reference post, 
reason codes and GPS at 
the same time? 
 

Yes.  The details need to be 
captured at the same time the 
GPS data is captured.  The 
capability to combine during 
post processing is desirable. 
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4.   Does the text file imported 

in the field computer need 
to be exactly like the 
example? 
 

No.  NDOT can create the 
SQL pulling the info out of the 
mainframe(IHI) to meet the 
needs of the field software. 
It needs to contain at 
minimum route number, 
logmile, reference post, 
description OR reason codes 
from our IHI system. 

5.   During field collection, will 
the voice records need to 
capture GPS data? 

No. The voice records should 
be time stamped or some 
other reference to match 
GPS data.  

6. Section C 7 PAGE 31 What is the accuracy 
requirement for 
repeatability? 

The ITB is hereby amended 
to read as follows for Section 
VI, Subsection C, number 7:  
6 inches 

7. Section D 1 PAGE 32 What is the accuracy 
requirement of the vehicle 
mounted GPS system 

The ITB is hereby amended 
to read as follows for Section 
VI, Subsection D, number 1:  
6 inches 

8. 
 

Section D 1 PAGE 32 Also what is the accuracy 
requirement for extracted 
features and centerline 
data? 

The ITB is hereby amended 
to read as follows for Section 
VI, Subsection D, number 1:  
6 inches 

9. Section D 
1D 

Page 31 what is the accuracy 
requirement of the DMI?  

The ITB is hereby amended 
to read as follows for Section 
VI, Subsection D, number 1:  
+/- 0.2% tolerance for 1000’” 

10. Section E 1 PAGE 32 There is no BRAND 
specified or MODEL 
Numbers, is the brand 
specific? 

Required brand is a Trimble 
GPS receiver purchased 
through Seiler. Required 
Windows 10 or newer OS. 
ESRI GIS software if used. 

11.   How many units / assets / 
hardware is being 
requested? 
 

One (1) complete system with 
the option to purchase one (1) 
additional complete system. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid 
response. 
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